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HP. J. To “Ckh‘. Jr.
Vice President - Nuclear Generation

feorgia Power Company
P. 0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Jear Mr, Deckham:

"

SUBJECT: NUREG=0737 ITEM I.A.1.1 SHIFT TECHNICAL ADVISOR (STA) = HATCH
PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2

As requirad by Item I.A.1.1 of NUREG-0D660 and NUREG=0737, NRR was to
conduct a post=-implerentation review of STA trainina programs. Our

review, based on the information furmnished in your response to NUREG-
0737 and your letter dated March 9, 1982, 1s now complite,

He based our review on a determination of whether your response met the

intent of ouidelines ?

1979 letters. These

education and training qualifications for SThAs.

fven in the NRC's September 13, 1979 and October 30
etters provided quidance concerning the technical
The October J0th letter

specified that the STA shall have a bachelor's deqree or equivalent in a

scientific or engineering discipline.
fied three functional areas:

The September 13th letter specti-
General Technical Cducation, Reactor

Operations Training, and Transient and Accident Response Training.

Our review indicated that your STA training program is acceptable in
meeting the intent of the guidelines set forth in the above referenced

letters.

cc: See next page
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Sincerely,

F s o =D 31
John F. \'wz. Chicef

Operating Reactors Branch #4

HAvision of Licens®.n
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Hatch 1/2
Georgia Power Company

cc w/enclosure(s):

G. F. Trowbridge, Esq.

Shaw, Pittman, Potts and Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N.W.

Washington, D. C. 20036

Ruble A. Thomas _ _ .

Vice President

P. 0. Box 2625

Southern Company Services,' Inc.
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Dzen Batum

Southern Company Services, Inc.
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202

Chairman :
Appling County Commissioners
County Courthouse

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Mr. L. T. Gucwa

Georgia Power Company
Engineering Department
P. 0, Box 4545
Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Mr. Max Manry

Georgia Power Company
tdwin 1. Hatch Plant
P. 0. Box 442

Baxley, Georgia 31513

Regional Radiation Representative
EPA Region IV

345 Courtland Street, N.E.
Atlanta, Georgia 30308

Appling County Public Library

301 City Hall Drive
Baxley. Georgia 21513

Mr. R. F. Rogers

U. S. Huclear Regulatory Commission
Route 1, P. 0. Box 279

Baxley, Georgia 31513

50-321/366

Mr. Janes P. 0'Reilly, Regional
Adraistrator

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region 11

101 Marietta Street, Suite 3100

Atlanta, Georgig 30303

Charles H. Badger

Office of Planning and Budget
Room 610

270 Washington Street, S.W.
Atlanta, Georgia 30334



,‘ UNITED STATES '
q o NUCLEAR FEGULATORY COMMISSION
‘A ; WASHINGTON, D. C. 20556

March 29, 1982

Dockets Nos. 50-321 and 50-366

Mr. J. T. Beckham, Jr. S
Vice President - Nuclear Generation '
Georgia Power Company

P. 0. Box 4545

Atlanta, Georgia 30302

Dear Mr, Beckham:

SUBJECT: NUREG-0737 ITEM I.A.1.1 SHIFT TECHNXCAL ADVISOR (STA) - HATCH
PLANT UNITS 1 AND 2

As required by Item I.A.1.1 of NUREG-0 0 and NUREG-0737, NRR was to
conduct a post-implementation review STA training programs. Our
review, based on the information furrished in your response to NUREG-
0737 and your letter dated March 9,/1982 is now complete.

/

We based our review on a determination cf whether your response met the
intent of guidelines given in NRC's September 13, 1979 and October 30,
1979 letters, These letters provided guidance concerning the technical
education and training qualjfications for STAs, The October 30th letter
specified that the STA sh have a bachelor's degree or equivalent in a
scientific or engineering discipline. The September 13th letter speci-
fied three functional as: General Technical Education, Reactor
Operations Training, afd Transient and Accident Response Training.

Our review indicated that your STA training program is acceptable in
meeting the intent of the guidelines set forth in the above referenced
letters.

Sincerely,

Division of Licensing
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